29th & 30th January, 1835.

SIR JOHN COLBORNE, K.C.B. Lieutenant Governor.

THURSDAY, 29th JANUARY, 1835.

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

PRESENT :

The Honorable JOHN B. ROBINSON, SPEAKER.	The Honorable	Messrs.	GORDON,	
The Hon. & Ven. The ARCHDEACON OF YORK,	16	66	ELMSLEY,	Members present.
The Honorable Messrs. ALLAN,	66	46	BALDWIN,	in onlivera president
" " P. ROBINSON,			4	

Prayers were read.

The Minutes of Tuesday and yesterday were read.

Pursuant to the order of the day, the bill to allow the issuing of Writs of Error from Writ of Error bill read third time and passed. the Court of King's Bench, was read a third time, and passed, and it was,

Ordered, that the title be, "An Act to allow the issuing of Writs of Error from the Title ordered. Court of King's Bench."

Whereupon the Speaker signed the bill, and it was,

Ordered, that it be sent to the Commons House of Assembly by the Master in Chancery, for the concurrence of that House.

The Honorable Mr. Crookshank enters.

Pursuant to the order of the day, the petition of Henry Hagerman, and others, In-habitants of the County of Hastings, praying that the said County may be set apart as a separate District, and that Belleville be made the new District Town thereof; and also, the petition of the President, Directors and Company, of the Commercial Bank of the Midland District, read. District, praying for an Act increasing the Capital Stock of the Institution to £200,000-were severally read.

Pursuant to the order of the day, the bill to enable Suitors in the District Courts to District Court Witnesses bill procure the attendance of Witnesses from any District in this Province, was read a second read second time. time, and it was,

Ordered that the House be put into a Committee of the whole tomorrow, to take the same into consideration.

The Honorable Mr. Baldwin brought up the Petition of the Honorable and Venerable the and Venerable the deacon of York, and others; which was laid on the table. Archdeacon of York, and others; which was laid on the table.

The Honorable Mr. Gordon brought up the petition of G. N. Ridley, and others, In-habitants of the Town of Belleville; and also, the petition of John Gibson, and others, In-and others, brought habitants of the Township of Grantham, in the Niagara District; which were laid on the table.

The Honorable Mr. Allan brought up the Petition of C. K. Garrison, and others, Inha-Barrison, Inha-Inha-Barrison, Inha-Barrison, Inha-I bitants of Goderich; which was laid on the table.

A Deputation from the Commons House of Assembly brought up a bill, entitled, "An Act Town Members to provide for the payment of wages to the Members of the House of Assembly who represent Grain standard weight bill brought the different Towns in this Province"; and also, a bill entitled "An Act to establish a standard weight for the different kinds of Grain and Pulse in this Province;" to which they requested the concurrence of this House and then withdrew.

The said bills were then read, and it was,

Ordered, that they be read a second time tomorrow.

The Honorable Mr. Markland enters.

ter fan st

On motion made and seconded, the House adjourned.

FRIDAY, 30th JANUARY, 1835.

The House met p irsuant to adjournment.

PRESENT: 9

and the second secon	SENT:	1 -
The Honorable JOHN B. ROBINSON, SPEAKER,	The Honorable Messrs. ALLAN,	÷
The Honorable Mr. CROOKSHANK,	" P. ROBINSON,	4
The Hon. & Ven. The ARCHDEACON OF YORK	GORDON.	
The Honorable Mr. MARKLAND,	" " ELMSLEY,	1
		t e Î

A Member enters.

Bill signed and sent to the Assembly for concurrence.

up.

vages bill brought up. Frain standard

Read first time.

A Member enters.

House adjourns.

Members present.

فوالدفع والأم

1. S. S.

House meets.

House meets.